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GUAM LEGISLATIVE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, May 20, 2014 — 2pm
Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Public
From: Guam Legislative Freedom of Information Advisory Council
Subject: FOIA Council Meeting of May 20, 2014

This notice is to inform you that the Guam Legislative Freedom of Information Advisory
Council will hold its next meeting at 2pm on Tuesday, May 20, 2014 at the Legislature’s
Public Hearing Room.

The meeting will be broadcast live on MCV Channel 117 and GTA Channel 21.
Members of the public are encouraged to attend. Should special assistance or
accommodations be required, please contact the Council at 472-7679.
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Council Members

Senator Rory J. Respicio Senator Tom Ada

Senator Anthony Ada Assistant Attorney General Pat Mason
Sophia Santos Diaz Rindraty Limtiaco

Jayne Flores Maureen Maratita

Barry Mead Jeffrey Tomas Marchesseault

Robert Klitzkie Troy Torres

The FOIA Council's web site is: http://www.guamlegislature.com/FOIA.htm. To assist us in providing Internet
dissemination of materials, presenters are requested to submit written comments and handouts in electronic format by
(i) e-mail to staff prior to meetings or (ii) CD or thumb drive furnished to staff at meetings. Presenters are also
requested to bring 20 copies of their remarks or handouts to meetings. These copies will be provided to FOIA Council
members and the public.

E-mail: foia.council@guamlegisalture.org




